From: Moran, Molly (OAG)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: 5/10/2011 12:27:44 PM
Subject: Re: DRAFT lItinerary AG Trip to SW Border

Thanks, Gary. I'm glad that you made so much progress with Dennis. Very helpful.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 08:08 AM

To: Moran, Molly (OAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT Itinerary AG Trip to SW Border

By the way, 1 did not mean to get this deeply into this topic with Dennis---my primary reason for calling
him was to talk about Fast and Furious as a follow-up to what he said to me at the AGAC meeting. | will
drop out of these discussion on the SW Border trip at this point.

Gary

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 8:06 AM

To: Moran, Molly (OAG)

Subject: DRAFT Itinerary AG Trip to SW Border

FYI, Burke sent this to me last night. He is in quite an advocacy mode. Gary

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 8:46 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT Itnerary AG Trip to SW Border

Unrelated

Gary --

Here is a draft agenda for Tucson/Nogales! DP
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